



Figure 6. Flax plantations on Campbell Island.

Above: The "Lady of the Heather" sod hut, Camp Cove.

Below: Tucker Camp, former coastwatch and meteorological station. The flax was planted by expedition leader George Poppleton about 1955, as a cutting from the Camp Cove plantation.



Figure 7. Cuttings of flax from the plantation at Tucker Cove, Campbell Island.



Figure 8 Flax on the shore at Erebus Cove, Port Ross, Auckland Island, the site of the short-lived settlement of Hardwicke (1849-52).